
United Nations 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

Nations Unies 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

UNRESTRICTED 

E/CN.U/SR.58 
16 June I9U8 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Third Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THL FIFTY-EIGHTH MEETING 

Lake Success, New York 
Thursday, 3 June I9U0-, at 2:30 p.m. 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: 

Members: 

Mrs. Franklin D. ROOSEVELT 

Mr. C. MALIK 

Mr. HOOD 
Mr. LEBEAU 
Mr. STEPANENKO 

Mr. LARRAIN 
Mr. CHANG 
Mr. LCOTFI 
Mr. R. CASSIN 
Mrs. MEHTA 
Mr. de yUUANO 
Mr. LOPEZ 
Mr. KLEKDVKIN 

Mr. PAVLOV 

Mr. WILSON 
Mr. PONTAINA 
Mr. VILFAN 

Also Present: Mrs. LEDON 

Specialized Agency: 
Mr. COX 

United Ste.tes of America 

Lebanon 

Australia 
Belgium 
Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic 
Chile 
China 
Egypt 
France 
Inaia 
Panama 
Philippines 
Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic 

Union of Soviet 
Socialist Republics 
United Kingdom 
Uruguay 
Yugoslavia 

Commission on the 
Status of Women 

International Labour 
Organization 

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, 
In either of the working languages (English or French), and within 
twenty-four hours, to Mr. B: Delavenay, Director, Official Rerords 
Division, Boon CC-119, Lake Success. Corrections should be accompanied 
by or Incorporated In a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the 
appropriate symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". 
Corrections can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned 
if delegations will be good enough also to incorporate them in a 
mimeographed copy of the record. 



E/CN.U/SR.58 
Page 2. 

Non-governmental Organizations: 
Misa SENDER American Federation of Labor 
Mr. VANISTEKLAEL Referaticn of Christian Trade Unions 
Mr. BROTMAIi Co-ordinat ing Board of Jewish Organizations 
Miss STRAHLER International Committee of the Red Cross 
Miss BURGESS International Federation of Business and 

Professional Women 
MJss. RCBB Liaison Committee of Wcmens' International 

Organizations 
Miss SCEAEFER International Union of Catholic Womens' 

Leagues. 

Secretariat: Mr. J. HUMPHREY Director, Human Rights Division 
Mr. E. LAWSON Secretary of the Commisaion 

CONTINUATION OF THE EXAMINATION OF THE REPORT OF THE DRAFTING COMMITTEE 
TO TEE COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS (Document E/CN.U/95) 

Article 12 

The CHAIRMAN read out the text of Article 12 proposed by the 

Drafting Committee (document E/CN.U/95) and the alternative version pro­

posed by the French delegation (E/CN.i+/82/'Add.8). She recalled that the 

United Kingdom, Indian and Chinese delegations thought it better to omit 

any such provision from the Declaration. 

Speaking as representative of the United State3 of America, the 

Chairman stated that her delegation would vote against Article 12 because 

its vording vas ambiguous. The provisions of Article 3 were sufficient to 

ensure the enjoyment of the rights that Article 12 was intended to declare 

if Article 12 vas designed to go beyond those provisions, its ambiguity 

beoeae obvious, and it had no place in a Declaration which should set forth 

clearly determined rights. 

Mr. CASSIS (France) recalled that the text Adopted at the oecond 

session of the Commission had consisted of two parts: the first, which had 

been retained by the Drafting Committee, concerned Juridical personality 

and vss designed to supplement Article 5 on slavery; the second ensured 

the enjoyment of fundamental civil rights by every one. 

/To affirm 



E/CN.VSK-58 
Page 3-

an individual . , , 

To affirm that/was a person hexore tne law, was to declare that ne had 

rights and duties. Such a declaration might seem unnecessary if the most 

recent history did not offer an example of forms of slavery under which 

juridical personality had been withdrawn from certain individuals. He 

instanced the Hitler regime under which several hundred thousand human 

beings had "been arbitrarily deprivsd of their juridical personality. The 

United Nations should not ignore such a state of affairs, a recurrence of 

which was to be feared by the whole civilized world; the Declaration on 

Human Eights must be based en reality. 

Mr. Cassin pointed out the difficulty of translating the term "droits 

civils fondamentaux" into English. The corresponding expression in English 

meant human rights as a whole -- the fundamental liberties. In French law, 

and generally in all legislation based on Boman Law, "droits civils fonda­

mentaux" were understood as all the rights protected by laws governing 

private relations. He therefore suggested that "droits civils fondamentaux" 

should be translated by "fundamental rights ;n domestic relations". Such 

a translation would not be literal, but it would be accurate. 

In the present state of the world it was inevitable that States should 

distinguish between their own nationals and foreigners. A large proportion 

of such distinctions was of a permanent nature. There could be no question 

of issuing directives to sovereign States; but there were degrees between 

absolute equality and the denial of all rights, and it was the United Nations' 

duty to ensure not only that all human beings had juridical personality, but 

also that they should be guaranteed certain elementary rights indispensable 

to their well-being and to thfeir dignity. 

The recognition of every one as a person before the law was the first 

and most important stop. Nevertheless, the French delegation favoured 

restoration of the second part of the text adopted at the second session 

of the Commission, since it established a general principle ensuring a 

minimum of indispensable fundamental rights to every one. 
/Mr. PAVLOV 



E/CN.U/SE.58 
Page k. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed with .-,l-o 

French representative. He al30 pointed out that apart from attempts against 

whole groups, such as those against the Jews in Germany, account must be 

taken of the fact, that acme civil legislation still contained restrictive 

provision?-.regarding Juridical personality of individuals. Thus, in certain 

cases, a wife had no Juridical personality independent from that of her 

husband. It was the Commission's duty to combat all discrimination, including 

discrimination based on sex, which was still prevalent in several countries, 

and he did not see why it should reject an article that could not fail to b9 

of value from that point of view. In his opinion Article 3 vas not an ade­

quate substitute for Article 12; the first established tho equality of 

all before the law, the second woxild ensure the effective enjoyment of rights 

thus recognized. The difference was important; the two articles were compli­

mentary, not mutually exclusive. 

Speaking as representative of the United States, the CHAIRMAN observed 

that in her country the practice of certain profresaions by foreigners was 

prohibited. She askel Mr. Cassin whether, under the terms of the article 

he advocated,3uch «, prohibition would be equivalent to a denial of Juridical 

personality. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) repeated that "droits civils fondamentaux" meant 

the most elementary rights which could not be denied to any human being, the 

"Jus gentium" of Soman Law. As early as the Kiddle Ages,canon law had recog­

nised that all men possessed a minimum of rights. That was the minimum 

envisaged by Article 12, which could not impair the sovereignty of any 

State conscious of ita responsibilities in respect of foreigners residing 

in its territory. 

/Mr. HOOD 



E / C W . U / S R . 5 8 
Page 5 

Mr. HOOD (Australia) remarked that Article 15 of the Covenant 

contained provisions similar to those of the article under consideration. 

Moreover, those provisions were not fully covered by Article 3 °f the 

Déclarâtion,which, in a way, was only the application of the general 

principle stated in Article 12. Hence the Australian delegation was 

not only in favour of the Drafting Committee's text, but in view of the 

importance it attached to those provisions, it felt that they should be 

given a more prominent place in the Declaration. 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that despite the long discuasionsthat 

had taken place on the subject when the Draft Covenant was being considered 

the Drafting Committee had not found a satisfactory translation of the 

term "personnalité juridique", for which there was no equivalent in Anglo-

Saxon law. The Committee had therefore agreed on the term "juridical 

personality" subject to a better formula being found. 

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) confirmed u..at the concept of juridi.."••! 

personality was to be found in the Constitutions of several Latin American 

States. Moreover, the terms of Article 17 of the Declaration on Human 

Rights, drafted by the Inter-American Conference at Bogota, corresponded wit| 

the proposed text of Article 12. 

The articla should certainly be retained; the difficulty was how to 

express the idea in a way that would be clear to the English speaking 

countries. He thought that the Commission should not be afraid to make 

an innovation by employing a term that would certainly be established by 

usage if the legal concept it expressed was recognized. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) announced that his delegation would 

vote against the retention of Article 12. The United Kingdom delegation 

considered that euch significance aa the proposed text of the article had in 

Anglo-Saxon law was already covered by the provisions of Article 3-

/However, 



E/CN.U/SR.58 
Page 6 

However, if the Commission felt that Article 12 should be retained 

because of the corresponding Article 15 of the Covenant, it would be 

advisable to see that Article 12 of the Declaration was drafted in. 

the same terms as Article 15 of the Covenant, in order to avoid any pcesible 

misunderstanding. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) pointed out that there wss no need to make 

Article 12 conform to the text of Article 15 of the Covenant, since the 

latter had been evolved from the Draft Article 12 of the Declaration sub­

mitted by the French delegation at Lake Success in June 19^7> and adopted 

in its entirety after long discussion at the second session. It was a 

return to that original draft that the French delegation was proposing. 

Without having taken part in the final drafting of the Covenant, 

he thought he was right in saying that Article 15 related to condemnation 

to civil death, which should have no further place in criminal law. Article 

12 of the Declaration was designed to have a wider scope, proclaiming that 

every humanhsing possessed juridical personality from the time of birth. 

Article 12 was also intended to ensure to everyone the enjoyment of 

certain fundamental rights not expressly mentioned in. other articles of 

the Declaration, such aa contractual capacity. He urged the Commission 

to remember, when taking decisions, that its work should not be purely 

theoretical; it had to combat facts that were still fresh in every memory• 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative of the United States 

of America, said that the meaning of Article 12 in its present form was 

not sufficiently precise in Anglo-Saxon law for her delegation to accept 

it. 

She asked the Commission to decide by vote whether the article should 

be retained. 

It was decided to retain Article 12 by eleven votes to five. 

/On the 



E/CN.U/SE.58 

Page 7 

On the CEAIEMA^e suggestion, Mr. CASSIN (France) agreed to ameî d 

the term "droits civils fondementauft" to read "droits privés fondamentaux", 

if "fundamental private rights" seemed more acceptable to the English-

speaking delegations. 

Mr. IEBEAU (Eelgium) was unable to believe that Anglo-Saxon 

legal terminology could not express the Reman concept of "civil rights." 

Mr. WHSON (United Kingdom) stated that Anglo-Saxon law 

distinguished between different rights but did not group them in 

separate categories. 

Mr. CHANG (China) stated that the law of his country, too, 

did not clearly define the concept. 

Mr. LOUTFI (Egypt) suggested that the Commission should refer 

to Article 17 of the Bogota Declaration. 

Speaking as the représentative of the United States of America, 

the CHAIRMAN observed that translatic.-. difficulties connected with th, 

Bogota Declaration had not yet been completely overcome. 

She asked Mr. Cassin to define what he considered to be the 

difference between Juridical personality and the enjoyment of fundamental 

civil rights. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) replied that it was possible to deprive en 

individual of some of hie fundamental civil rights while recognizing his 

Juridical personality; that had occurred at the beginning cf the Nazi 

regime in Germany. Speaking figuratively, Juridical personality was 

the vessel and fundamental civil rights were its contents. After the 

iîv&iTi&'ual's right to recognition of his j'œi&ieel -persc-ïislity had 

/been 



E / C N A / S E . 5 8 

Page 8 

been affirmed he should be aaaured of full enjoyment of his fundamental 

civil rights. The Declaration defined some of these rights, but since-

it did not expressly establish certain others, such as contractual 

capacity, a separate article should state them in general terms. 

However, in order not to delay the Commission's work on so important 

a matter, he would not press for retention of the second part of his 

proposal and he hoped that the Ccumiseicn would be able to reach agree­

ment on the first part. He reserved his Government*s position. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the first part of the French 

proposal, which was as follows: 

"Everyone has the right, everywhere in the world, to be 

recognized as a legal person". 

The text waB adopted by twelve votee, with four abstentions. 

/Article 13 



E/CN.U/SR.58 
pppe 9 

Article 13 

The CHAIRMAN read out the text of Article 13 proposed "by 

the Drafting Committee and the amendments submitted by the United 

Kingdom and Indian delegations (document ̂ /Cïï.4/99), the Belgian 

delegation (document 3/Cï'î.4/lC3) and the Lebanese delegation 

(•document ii/CK. 4/105) . She recalled that the Chinese delegation 

would prefer not to include such a provision in the Declaration. 

Speaking as representative of the United States of America, 

the Chairman stated that her delegation was strongly in favour 

of adopting the text submitted by the United Kingdom and Indian 

delegations, which she understood to cover not only the right to 

contract marriage but also the right to dissolve it. 

However, if the Commission thought it necessary to supplement 

that text, the United States delegation suggested the following 

compromise based on both the Lebanese and Belgian proposals 

(documents Jj/CN.4/105 and E/CN.4/103) and corresponding with the 

text of the Bogota Declaration: 

"Men and women are entitled to equal rights as to marriage. 

The family deriving from marriage is the na.tural and fundamental 

group unit of society and is entitled to protection". 

Mrs. LJÏDOF, Vice-Chairman of the Commission on the Status 

of Women, recalled that, at its session in January 1948, that Commission 

he.d studied the article of the Declaration relating to marriage and 

had submitted the following amendment to the Commission on Human 

Eights, through the économie and Social Council: 

"Men and women shall have equal rights: to contract or : 

dissolve marriage in accordance with the law." 

/ T h e •'-••,••• 



E/CN.U/SRÔ8 
Page 10 

Tha Commission on tho Statue of Woman vas aveu'. that a c ;rtu n 

section cf public opinion had protested against tha» text en 

religious grounds, which the Commission und-jrstood and rospected. 

But sine* tha Commission had bean appointed to safeguard the r'tints 

and protect tha interests of woman throughout the vorld, it had 

been obliged to take account, not only of the views of groups that 

did not recognize divorce, but also of tha existing situation in 

countries vhere, divorce being legally recognized, the relevant 

legislation usually placed vomen at a disadvantage. 

The Commission on the Status of Woman had not thought that 

the text it advocated Wbuld be against the religious principles 

of certain groups, since even religious doctrine provided for 

the dissolution of marriage in certain cases, although extensive 

restrictions were applied. 

Tha Commission had been guided above all by concern at existing 

conditions, under which inequalities were too ,iten sanctioned to 

the detriment of women and tho family. In many countries ^rounds 

for divorce for men differed fr^m those for women. In many cases 

the law denied a woman the most elementary right to express her 

opinion, tc take her own decisions or sometimes even,to receive ali­

mony for herself and for her children. It was the duty of the 

Commission on Human Rights to examine every aspect of the problem 

and to find a just and humane solution. The Declaration must 

plainly state the principle of equality of men and women in marriage. 

The Commission en the Status of Vomen would willingly accept 

any draft that was better than the one it had proposed, provided that 

it took account of women's moral and material interests, which 

had to be guaranteed and protected. 

Air. LiSBBAU 



E/CN.!+/SR.58 
Ppge 11 

Mr. LiSBiilAU (Belgium) recalled that the purpose of his 

delegation's amendment was to state in the first paragraph of 

Article 13, that the object of marriage was to establish a family 

and, in the second paragraph, that the family was the fundamental 

uiiit of society and therefore had a riglrc to be protected by-

society and the State. 

The Belgian deJ.oti«.hi.on hnd felt that the reference to the age 

and consent of intending spouses was unnecessary, s nce those matters 

were governed by civil law and were not basic principles that should 

be included ;,in a Declaration on Human Eights. 

He found the compromise text proposed by the United States 

delegation satisfactory and if it was acceptable to all, his dele­

gation was prepared to withdraw its amendment. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon),Rapporteur, also said that he would 

withdraw his amendment if the Commission reached agreement on the 

compromise text proposed by the United States representative. He 

pressed for retention of the words "the natural and fundamental 

group unit of society'' which were the most essential part of his 

amendment. 

Mr. STEPANJIWKO (Byelorussian SovietlSocialist Republic) 

stressed that the purpose of Article 13 should be to grant women 

rights eq.ua! to those of men and observed that all the texts 

suggested so far, including that proposed by the Drafting Committee, 

which his delegation preferred failed to answer that purpose. 

The joint United Kingdom and Indian draft was incomplete, since 

it saw men and women had equal rights as to marriage. but did not 

specify that such equality of rights held good throughout the period 
of marriage. He recalled the efforts made by Mrs. Uralova 

/Byelorussian 

http://eq.ua


E / C N . U / S R . 5 8 
Prge 12 

(Byelorussian SSR) and Mia Bergtrup (Denmark), the representatives 

of the Commission on the Status of Women to the Economic and Social 

Council, to guarantee to women the same rights as men not only to 

contract but also to dissolve the marriage ties. 

In his country women enjoyed absolute equality of rights as to 

marriage. A more formal and explicit wording of Article 13 might 

lead all States to adopt an attitude towards women similar to that 

of the Byelorussian SSR. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) pointed out an error in 

translation. It appeared that in the Russian text the words "as 

to marriage", which comprised all questions pertaining to marriage, 

such as the right to contract marriage, relations between spouses 

during marriage and the dissolution of marriage, had been translated 

by an expression signifying only the right to contract marriage. 

That error should be corrected. 

Mr. LOUFTI (Egypt) said that the delicate nature of the 

question under discussion might make it preferable merely to state 

the principle without going into details. He would therefore vote for 

the Indian and United Kingdom proposal. 

However, the Egyptian delegation would be prepared to accept 

the compromise text if the words "deriving from marriage"'were 

deleted; it felt that protection should not be withheld from 

families not deriving from marriage. 

Mr. LARRAIN (Chile) supported that suggestion. 

Mr. MALIK (Lebanon), Rapporteur, regretted that he could 

not agree to the deletion suggested by the Egyptian representative. 

He pointed out that his amendment did not automatically withhold 

/protection 



E/CN.l!/SE.?« 
Pr-'ge 13 

protection from children horn out of wedlock. It must be rscognifcecL, 

however, that illegitimate births wore the exception; the family 

usually derived from marriage and was entitled to protection for that 

reason. 

Mr. LEBEAU (Belgium) agreed with the Lebanese representative. 

He emphasized that declaring the family deriving from marriage to 

bo the natural and fundamental group unit of society did not make 

it impossible for certain countries to enact civil legislation 

favourable to children born out of wedlock. 

He pointed out that the French text, in which the words "deriving 

from marriage" were placed between two commas, gave less cause than 

the English version for such fears as those expressed by the Egyptian 

and Chilean representatives. He therefore suggested that the same 

punctuation should be adopted for both texts. 

Mr, FONTAINA (Uruguay) agreed with the Egyptian representative. 

He also proposed the deletion of the word "natural", since the 

essential point was to state that the family was the fundamental 

group unit of society and that it was the cell around , which the 

State was formed ; the way in which the family was constituted 

was of secondary importance. 

If the Commission made that change, and the one suggested by 

the Egyptian representative, the Uruguayan delegation would voto 

in favour of the compromise text. 

Mrs. MEHTA (India) confirmed that the amendment proposed 

oy her delegation and that of the United Kingdom embraced all 

questions pertaining to marriage. However, if there were any doubts, 

regarding that interpretation, the Indian delegation would accept 

/the 



E/CNA/SR.'5B 

Ppge 1!' 

tho compromise text vith the amendments suggested by ohe Egyptian 

and Uruguayan representatives. 

She fait that the ago and consent of intending spouses v^re 

details that Bhould not bo included in the Declaration on Human 

Rights. She also thought that tho Declaration should give no 

definition of the family. However, if the Commise on thought it 

necessary to adopt a provision for the protection of the family, 

the idea to he kept in view was that the family, whether deriving 

from marriage or not, was entitled to protection. 

Kir. CASSIN 'France) suggested the following wording, which 

took account of tho various views expressed: 

1) j)very one of marriageable age shall have tho right to 

marry, provided that it is with his or her full consent, 

and to establish a family. 

2) Men and women shall have equal rights as to marriage. 

3) The family is the natural and fundamental group unit 

of society and is entitled to protection. 

Mr. PAVLCV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) favoured 

the text of the first paragraph proposed by the Drafting Committee. 

He felt that it was essential to retain the words "in accordance 

with law" in the first sentence, and to retain the second sentence 

relating to the consent of intending spouses; those were very important 

factors which must not be overlooked. 

Ho recalled that the second paragraph of Article 13 had been 

discussed by the Drafting Committee at length, and that his delegation 

had given strong support to the just claims of the Commission on the 

Status of Women. Taking those claims into account, ha proposed: 

A) to 



E/CN.U/SE.;,8 

?erfi Ie? 

1) to amend the wording of the paragraph as follows: 

"The State and society must protect marriage and the 

family and ensure equality betvean men and women in marriage". 

2) to add a third paragraph, as follows: 

"Men and women shall have equal rights as to dissolution 

of marriage." 

Regarding the reference to the Creator, which tha Lebanese 

representative seemed willing to drop, he recalled that the Drafting 

Committee had decided, after a long debate, not to mention the Creator 

in a civil document, as in most cases the State was separated from 

the Church. That decision should be adhered to. 

Lastly, he pointed out that both the compromise text and the 

various proposed amendments contained philosophical or legal de­

finitions of the family, which were perhaps excellent, but would 

be more appropriate in a treatise on sociology than in a Declaration 

on 'Human Rights of wide practical scope. At all events, there could 

be no question of distinguishing between families that derived from 

marriage and those that did not. The Drafting Committee had rightly 

decided not to retain theBe pointa in Article 13, and there again 

its decision should be respected. 

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) pointed out that while the 

Commission had fearned to be in full agreement on the text proposed 

by his delegaticn and that of India, disagreement had arisen as soon 

as they deviated from that text. That was because marriage was so 

closely bound to religion, traditions and culture that as soon as 

one tried to give a philosophical definition of marriage and the 

family, opinions were bound to differ. In such matters, the views 

of the majority could not be imposed on the minority. 
/The 



E/CN-li/SR.^ 
Page 16 

The Unitad Kingdom dalogation felt it was better to keep to 

a declaration of tho aqual rights of men and womon a3 to marriage, 

without giving any definition of marriage and the family, especially 

aa Article 9 provided for tho protection of the family. His delegation 

would therefore vote against any amendment designed to provide any 

definition of those concepts. He wished to state that although ha 

agreed on the principla of the full consent of intending spousas, 

his delegation considered that it should not be written into the 

Declaration. 

Mr. FONTAINA (Uruguay) said that after the explanations 

given by the United Kingdom and Indian representatives he was pre­

pared to accept the text proposed by their delegations. 

Mr. VANIST2NDAEL (international Federation of Christian 

Trade Unions) said that as the Declaration on Human Rights was a 

statement of general principles and should be a moral guide for 

the nations, it was imperative that it should contain no principle 

that might offend the conscience of a large number of people. If 

the Declaration proclaimed the right to dissolve marriage, it would 

be unacceptable to hundreds of millions of Christians in countries 

that were Members of the United Nations. 

The equality of men and women before tha law and before the 

Courts was already adequately stated in various articles of the 

Declaration. The International Federation of Christian Trade Unions 

asked the Commission to proclaim the equality of men and women as 

to marriage, without specially mentioning one aspect of that equality. 

The Drafting Committee had recognized that it was necessary to 

state the right of the family to be protected. The rights of social, 

political and other groups had bean repeatedly recogniïed; Article Ik 

/should 



E/CNA/SR.58 
Ppge 17 

ohould proclaim the Indefeasible rights of the family, especially 

the right to protection by the State and by society. 

Mrs. SCHA3F3R (international Union of Catholic Women's 

Leagues) pointed out that her organization comprised 36 million 

women divided among 120 associations in 60 countries. 

The Union of Catholic Women's Leagues thought that the purpose 

of Article 13 was to define the family and to guarantee freedom 

of consent and equality in marriage to intending spouses. The 

principle of the dissolution of marriage offended Christian 

conscience, and the Union of Catholic Wcmon's Leagues protested 

against the mention in a Declaration on Human Bights which should 

establish an ideal acceptable to all, of a right which was repudiated 

by a large section of world opinion. 

'Mr. CHANG (China) stated his dele^tion would vote in 

favour of the most concise text, namely, that proposed by the 

delegations of . India and the United Kingdom. 

Mr. do QUIJANO (Panama) said that in hi? country men and 

women were absolutely equal in marriage. Consequently, the delegation 

of Panama would vote for the Indian and United Kingdom text, which 

established that principle most concisely. 

Mr, KL2K0VKIN (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) proposed 

the appointment of a sub-committee to draft a single text on whioh 

the Commission could vote at its next meeting. 

The CHAIRMAN put the Ukrainian proposal to the vote. 

The Ukrainian proposal to appoint a sub-committee was rejected by 

nine votes to four, with three abstentions. 
/Mr. VILFAN 



FPge io~ 

Mr. 7ILFAN (Yugoslavia) said he tould not express any 

opinion on a new proposal put forward at the present meeting. He 

asked that the examination of Article 13 should be postponed until 

the next meeting, so that the various proposals submitted during 

the debate could be more thoroughly considered. 

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reminded 

the Conmission that under Article 52 of the Rules of Procedure of 

the Economic and Social Council's Functional Commissions, resolutions, 

motions and amendments of a substantive character should, if so 

requested by any member, be deferred until the next meeting on a 

following day. He supported the request of the Yugoslav representative. 

î-tr. CHANG (China) formally proposed the adjournment of the 

discussion. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Secretariat to submit suggestions 

in the order in which the various proposals and amendments relating 

to Article 13 should be put to the vote. 

The meeting rose at 5.35 p.m. 




